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CUSTOMER SERVICE. ACCOUNTABILITY. EFFICIENCY. SECURITY. 

AGENDA

• Welcome, News & Updates
Barney Krucoff, Chief Data Officer, Office of the Chief 
Technology Officer

• Role of the DC State Data Center

Charlie Richmond and Travis Pate, Office of Planning  

• Enterprise Dataset Inventory, Lessons from Pilot Agencies 
Panel Discussion OCTO Data Team and Agency Staff

• Enterprise Dataset Inventory, A General Counsel’s Perspective
Pam Brown and Turna Lewis, OCTO’s General Counsel’s 
Office 



CUSTOMER SERVICE. ACCOUNTABILTY. EFFICIENCY. SECURITY. 

NEWS AND INTRODUCTIONS

Barney Krucoff

Chief Data Officer
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GENERAL COUNCIL TRAINING ON DATA 
POLICY

• Tomorrow, 8/10/2017, 11:00 AM, 2nd floor 
conference room at the Reeves Center.

• Hosted by the Mayor’s Office of Legal 
Council.
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DATA POSTINGS - NEW

• Address Unit

• Crash and Crash Detail

• DC Fee and Fine

• FOIA Request

• PIPELINE – Awarded 
Engagement

• PIPELINE – Open Engagement

• PIPELINE – CBE Participant
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• Bus Line

• Bus Stop

• Camera Enforcement Site

• Child Development Site

• Clean Team Service Area

• Construction Permit Boundary

• DC Property

• Great Street

• Great Street Grantee

• Residential Recycling Area

• Residential Trash Area

• Summer Meal Location

• Triangle and Median

• Water Facility

• Zip Code (pop counts 2000 and 2010)

DATA POSTINGS - UPDATE
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• Percentage of Households with 
Computers by Ward

• Business Entities

• Historical Real Property Sales

• DC Historic Traffic Data

• Historic Data for all layers!! 
Like Homeless Shelters

• Homicide Data 2015

• Pre-2014 School Boundary Files 
or References 

• Physician Licensing

• Individual Employment Data

• Unemployment Compensation 
Expenditures

• Registered Animals (dogs/cats)

• Household Income

• Energy Usage at DC 
Monuments

• Wheelchair Ramps or Zero 
Entry Clearance Structures 

• Household Travel Survey 

DATA REQUESTS FROM CITIZENS

These are data requests from form entry on data.dc.gov
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ROLE OF THE DC STATE DATA CENTER

Travis Pate

Office of Planning



DC STATE DATA CENTER:  
YOUR RESOURCE FOR 
CENSUS BUREAU DATA

Travis Pate
Demographic Specialist
DC State Data Center

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Today I’ll talk about:

1)  The State Data Center, who we are, what we do, what data products we have.

2)  I’ll cover some of the data tools the Census Bureau provides to access their data, both as an introduction to what data are available and how the Bureau makes its data available.

3)  And I’ll introduce a new historical census database for GIS that we will provide to OCTO to host.



The SDC is a mandated function of the Office of 
Planning (OP) set in place by a memorandum of 
agreement between the Census Bureau and the 
District of Columbia government with a vision to:

• Deliver accurate and timely population information; 
• Prepare and provide training and assistance; 
• Assist the Bureau in achieving its mission; 
• Foster two-way communications with the Bureau on 

data usability, data users needs and operational issues. 
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DATA PRODUCTS:

■ Tables
– Quick Facts
– By topic (population, housing, economic, social)
– By Census geography (District-wide, Ward, tract, block group, block, zip 

code)
– By custom geography (neighborhoods, new developments, research 

areas, traffic analysis zones)

■ Infographics

■ Maps
– Decennial atlas
– Custom maps

■ Reports
– Variety of topics, one per month
– INDICES, every two to three years

■ Forecasts
– Households, population, jobs, 30-year time horizon
– Single-age, 10-year time horizon
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RANGE OF DATA AVAILABLE THROUGH STATE DATA  CENTER:

■ Population: Age, sex, race, ethnicity, migration, language, veterans status, 
computer and internet use, population estimates, population projections

■ Housing:  Financial characteristics, homeownership, physical characteristics

■ Family and living arrangement: families and households, children, marriage 
status

■ Education:  School enrollment, educational attainment, 

■ Employment:  labor force statistics, commuting, occupation and industry, 
county business patterns

■ Business:  business characteristics, classification, retail, services, building 
permits

■ Income and poverty:  income, public assistance, poverty

■ Health: health insurance, disability, fertility

12



ACCESSING OUR DATA

■ Office of Planning website
> Maps & Data

> DC Data

■ Data Formats:
– Excel spreadsheets
– PDF

13
https://planning.dc.gov/page/dc-data



■ Hold
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https://planning.dc.gov/page/american-community-survey-acs-estimateshttps://planning.dc.gov/node/616212



US Census 
Bureau

Data Access Tools■ QuickFacts

■ Census Explorer

■ American FactFinder

■ My Congressional District

■ On the Map

■ Census Business Builder

■ DataFerrett

■ Mobile Apps 

www.census.gov
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https://w
w

w
.census.gov/



Census Geographical 
Concepts

Legal/Administrative Areas
■ Nation 
■ States 
■ Counties 
■ Incorporated Places 
■ Minor Civil Divisions 
■ Congressional Districts 
■ State Legislative Districts (DC Wards)
■ School Districts 
■ Zip Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs) 

Statistical Areas
■ Regions 
■ Divisions 
■ Census Designated Places 
■ Census County Divisions 
■ Public Use Microdata Areas (PUMA) 
■ Census Tracts 
■ Block Groups 
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Presenter
Presentation Notes
DC’s Wards are the under the State Legislative District (Upper)



American Community 
Survey

■ A large national survey that 
uses continuous 
measurement methods to 
produce detailed population 
and housing estimates each 
year 

■ Designed to produce critical 
information that was 
previously collected in the 
decennial census 
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Presenter
Presentation Notes
Census
Official Counts
Population Totals
Every 10 years
Point in time
ACS
Sample estimates
Population characteristics
Annually
Period of time




Availability of ACS Data Products

Estimated Population of Geographic Area Type of ACS Estimates Released

65,000 or more 1-year, 3-year, 5-year

20,000 to 64,999 3-year, 5-year

Less than 20,000 5-year

18

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Why these are significant -  timeliness vs. accuracy, levels of geography

NOTE:
3-year estimates no longer released
5-year used for geographies such as wards, census tracts

DC – Ward data
10,000 annual sample count



QuickFacts

19
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Most recent data
Comparison with 2010 Census
Comparison with other jurisdictions
Selectable topics
Optional Map, Chart, Dashboard views
Downloadable




Census Explorer 
Interactive Maps
■ People, Education, and 

Income

■ Population Estimates 
Edition

■ Retail Edition

■ Commuting Edition

■ Young Adults: Then and 
Now Edition

20 https://www.census.gov/censusexplorer/



American FactFinder

21 https://factfinder.census.gov/

Presenter
Presentation Notes
One stop shop for data for a majority of users.

The ACS collects information such as age, race, income, commute time to work, home value, veteran status, and other important data
Annual Surveys of Governments - structure, organization, function, finances, and employment
The American Housing Survey - wide range of housing subjects, including size and composition of the nation's housing inventory, vacancies, physical condition of housing units, characteristics of occupants, indicators of housing and neighborhood quality, mortgages and other housing costs, persons eligible for and beneficiaries of assisted housing, home values, and characteristics of recent movers.
Annual Economic Surveys
Annual Survey of Manufactures (ASM) - employment, payroll, number of establishments, cost of materials, value of shipments, inventories, and detailed capital expenditures.
County Business Patterns (CBP) and ZIP Code Business Patterns (ZBP) - total number of establishments, mid-March employment, first quarter and annual payroll, and number of establishments by nine employment-size classes.
Nonemployer Statistics (NES) Data Sets - data by industry for businesses without paid employees. 
Census of Governments – Every 5 years. The Census of Governments identifies the scope and nature of the nation's state and local governments, classifies state and local government organizations, powers, and activities; and provides authoritative benchmark data on public finance and public employment.
Economic Census – Every 5 years. Employment, payroll, sales, industry type, and business owner demographics
Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Tabulation - designed to measure the effects of and compliance with Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) laws.
Population Estimates Program - components of population change (births, deaths, and migration) and demographic characteristics (age, sex, race, and Hispanic origin) are produced at the national, state, county.



Economic 
Census
■ Detailed profile of Nation’s 

economy taken every 5 
years, from national to 
local level

■ Collected from and 
published by 
“establishments”

■ Employment, payroll, 
sales, industry type, and 
business owner 
demographics

Longitudinal 
Employer-Household 

Dynamics
■ Employment, earnings, and 

job flows at detailed levels 
of geography

https://onthemap.ces.census.gov
/

Presenter
Presentation Notes
LEHD, states agree to share Unemployment Insurance earnings data and the Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages (QCEW) data. The Quarterly Workforce Indicators (QWI) and LEHD Origin-Destination Employment Statistics (LODES) data



Census Business Builder

23 https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/cbb.html



CBB – Small Business Edition

24

https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/#



CBB - Map

25
https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/#

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Can also generate a report.



Data Ferrett

26
https://dataferrett.census.gov/

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Multiple data sources
For advanced data users
Make a table
Make a map
SQL queries




Data Ferrett

■ Hold
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Mobile Apps

28
https://www.census.gov/mobile/



1930 1940 1950 1960 1970 1980 1990 2000 2010 2005-
2009

2006-
2010

2007-
2011

2008-
2012

2009-
2013

2010-
2014

2011-
2015

Total Population                
     Age groups                
     Age - Under 18             
     Age - Over 60               
     Age - Over 65                
     Sex                
     Race                
     Hispanic Origin             
     Foreign Born               
Total Housing Units               
     Units in Structure              
Total Households                
     Household Size               
     Ave. HH Size              

     Vacant HH               
     Tenure               
     Household Type              
     Presence of - Under 18         
     Presence of - Over 65         
     Home Value              
     Rent              
Group Quarters             
School Enrollment            
Educational Attainment              
Language at Home           

Employment Status              
     Industry            
     Occupation              
     Means of Travel to Work             
     Travel Time to Work          
Disability        
Veteran's Status           

Vehicle Availability            
Income Ranges             
Median Income          
Health Insurance Coverage    
Poverty - All persons           
Poverty - Families           
Poverty - Under 18           

Subject
Decennial Census American Community Survey

NEW DATABASE

■ Historical Census 
Database

– By Census Tract

29

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Number of tracts:
1930 = 95
1940 = 96
1950 = 96
1960 = 125
1970 = 150
1980 = 182
1990 = 192
2000 = 188
2010 = 179



Sheet1

		Subject		Decennial Census																		American Community Survey

				1930		1940		1950		1960		1970		1980		1990		2000		2010		2005-2009		2006-2010		2007-2011		2008-2012		2009-2013		2010-2014		2011-2015

		Total Population		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Age groups		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Age - Under 18								ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Age - Over 60				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Age - Over 65		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Sex		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Race		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Hispanic Origin								ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Foreign Born		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Total Housing Units				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Units in Structure				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Total Households		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Household Size				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Ave. HH Size				ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Vacant HH				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Tenure				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Household Type						ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Presence of - Under 18																ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Presence of - Over 65																ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Home Value				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Rent				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Group Quarters								ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		School Enrollment								ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Educational Attainment				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Language at Home										ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Employment Status				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Industry								ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Occupation				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Means of Travel to Work						ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		     Travel Time to Work												ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Disability										ü		ü		ü		ü										ü		ü		ü		ü

		Veteran's Status										ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Vehicle Availability								ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Income Ranges						ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Median Income												ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Health Insurance Coverage																										ü		ü		ü		ü

		Poverty - All persons										ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Poverty - Families										ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü

		Poverty - Under 18										ü		ü		ü		ü				ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü		ü







Time series example:
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Example of database table:
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Data source - www.nhgis.org
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Thank You!

Joy Phillips

Associate Director

Office of Planning, State Data Center

Joy.Phillips@dc.gov

202-442-7630

33

Travis Pate

Demographic Specialist

Office of Planning, State Data Center

Travis.Pate@dc.gov

202-442-7634

mailto:Joy.Phillips@dc.gov
mailto:Travis.Pate@dc.gov
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LESSONS LEARNED FROM ENTERPRISE 
DATASET INVENTORY PILOT

Panel Discussion

Michael Bentivegna, facilitator
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PILOT AGENCIES

Agency ADO OCTO Liaison

DBH Brady Birdsong Bircan Tekin

DMPED Marie Whittaker Alex Santos

DSLBD Marcia Harris Eva Stern

OCTO Lots of people Suman Shukla

OVSJG Chris Dyer Dave Cook
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ROLE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL IN 
THE ENTERPRISE DATASET INVENTORY

Pamala A. Brown

OCTO, General Counsel
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Hopefully not this

The General Counsel’s role

• Did agency identify and 
inventory it’s “enterprise 
data sets?”

• Did agency classify those 
datasets accurately per 
the policy? 

• Did the agency describe 
the dataset and justify 
their classification in a way 
citizens can understand? 
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Does summary describe 
why enterprise dataset 
exists and summarize 

what’s in it?

Was the correct 
classification level 

chosen?

Was the classification 
explained? If Level -2 or 

above was a FOIA 
exemption or Mayor’s 
Order 2017-115 cited? 

General Counsel’s 
Information
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FOIA EXEMPTIONS
(HTTPS://BETA.CODE.DCCOUNCIL.US/DC/COUNCIL/CODE/SECTIONS/2-534.HTML) 

1. 2-534(a)(1) - “Trade Secrets” 

2. 2-534(a)(2) - “Personal Privacy”

3. 2-534(a)(3) – “Investigatory Records”

4. 2-534(a)(4) – “Litigation Privileges”

5. 2-534(a)(5) – “Test Questions”

6. 2-534(a)(6) – “Other Statutory 
Exemptions” 

7. 2-534(a)(7) – “Executive Privileges” 

8. 2-534(a)(8) – “Anti-Trust 
Investigation”

9. 2-534(a)(9) – “Arson Reporting” 

10. 2-534(a)(10) – “Emergency Response 
Plan” 

11. 2-534(a)(11) – “Certain Business 
License Information” 

12. 2-534(a)(12) – “Whistleblower” 

13. 2-534(a)(13) – “District of Columbia 
Homeland Security Commission” 

14. 2-534(a)(14) – “Sealed Criminal 
Records” 

15. 2-534(a)(15) – “Critical Infrastructure”

16. 2-534(a)(16) – “Teachers Evaluations”



CUSTOMER SERVICE. ACCOUNTABILITY. EFFICIENCY. SECURITY. 

LEVEL 3: CONFIDENTIAL

• Attorney-Client Privileged;

• Criminal Justice Information;

• Critical Infrastructure Information;

• Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA);

• Federal Tax Information (FTI);

• For Official Use Only (FOUO);

• Law Enforcement Sensitive;

• Legally privileged;

• Payment Card Information (PCI); or

• Protected Health Information (PHI) under the Health Insurance Portability 
and Accountability Act (HIPAA);

• Sensitive but Unclassified.

• PII- Personally Identifiable Information (not traditional Public Info like 
property)
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ENTERPRISE DATASET INVENTORY TIMELINE

• May 4: Mayoral Order 2017-115, District of Columbia Data 
Policy Announced

• June 5: AISO and ADO selection process complete and 
reported to OCTO. (Section IV B and D)

• June 14: Data Inventory tool distributed 
----------
• December 11: Agency contributions to the Data Inventory 

must be complete.
• March 11, 2018: Data Inventory is published as Level 0, 

Open
• Future, updated data inventories will be published on 

November 1 of each year.
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THANKS FOR JOINING US 

Feedback

open.data@dc.gov

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Thank you everyone for joining us. Slides will be posted online within a couple of days. Wrap up by thanking Chad, Marie, Kate, and Barney.
TTL: DC tech jobs grew by 50% over the past 10 years, 
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